
August 9, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Margaret Janney, Chief
Records and Freedom of Privacy Act/
Privacy Services Branch
Information and Record Services Division
Office of Information Services

FROM: Jane Marshall, Chief    /RA, by G. Tuttle for/
Material Control & Accounting Branch
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
  and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
INFORMATION COLLECTION - NRC FORM 327, SPECIAL
NUCLEAR MATERIAL AND SOURCE MATERIAL PHYSICAL
INVENTORY SUMMARY REPORT

We received your Request for Review of the Office of Management and Budget,

Information Collection Requirements, dated February 01, 2007, which was originally addressed

to the Program Management, Policy Development and Analysis staff in the Office of Nuclear

Security and Incident Response.  Subsequently, your request was forwarded to our Material

Control and Accounting Branch since we were transferred to the Fuel Cycle Safety and

Safeguards Division of the Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards during the recent

reorganization.  Our staff reviewed the requested information collection and prepared the

attached Federal Register Notice and final Supporting Statement for your use.  

We consider the action ticket (NSIR-04-0004) to be closed.  If you have any questions

concerning this response, please contact me at (301) 492-3138 or Tom Pham at 

(301) 492-3125.

Enclosures:  As stated
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